SOUTH GILLIAM COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
DATE: Monday, December 18, 2023
PLACE: South Gilliam Health Center, Wellness Center

TIME: 6:00 PM

BOARD: Cindy Hinton, Chair; Tory Flory, Vice-Chair; Kathy Johnson, director; Mary Reser, director; David Greiner, director.

e (Call meeting to order
e Publiccomments
e Financial Reports: November 2023
o SGCHD
o SGCAS
e Approval of bills
e Approval of minutes
e New Business
Staff Appreciation
Employee COLA
Signage
CCS/Dentist Rental Agreements
Budget Committee
Van
o Public Health-Dailene’s Position
e Old Business
o Billing/Azalea Contract

O 00 0O 0 o0

o Hiring Process-Administrator
o Dr. Edwards Contract
o Contracts/Employment Agreement Discussion
o Quest
o Website Update
o Advisory Committee?
e Reports
o Ambulance
o Clinic

o Public Health
e Director comments
e Adjournment

Next regular meeting: Monday, January 15, 2024 — 6:00 PM
Virtual access is available by calling 1-605-313-5829 and entering access code 3277727 followed by the # symbol.

Appointments and discussion items may require action. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be
made at least 48 hours before the meeting by contacting Margaret Takagi or Debbie Lyda at 541-384-2061. As this is a
regular meeting of the South Gilliam County Health District, other matters may be addressed.






SOUTH GILLIAM COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT
MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING

DATE: Wednesday December 4, 2023
TIME: 6:00 P.M.
PLACE: South Gilliam Health Center, Condon

PRESENT: Cindy Hinton, Chairman; Kathy Johnson, Director; Mary Reser, Director; David Greiner, Director;
Lisa Helms, Clinic Administrator

A quorum of board members was established.

Cindy Hinton called the special meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes

Mary Reser asked why the board needed to approve the minutes at this special meeting rather than the
regular meeting. It was reported that in order for Lisa to be set up as a check signer, approved/signed minutes
needed to be taken to the bank and it would make it easier to only have to get one board member to come
sign checks rather than two. David Greiner moved to approve the minutes with one change noted-the next
meeting was listed as April/2023, and needs to be changed to December 18, 2023. Mary Reser seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Azalea RCM Contract

Lisa was able to negotiate with Azalea to bring the cost down to 7.5%, down from 7.75%, but the minimum
$1500 stays the same. The group discussed whether this was in the budget and Cindy Hinton reported she did
apply for and receive $13,000 from the county to help with the transition from Nextgen to Azalea, so that
would help offset the cost some. David Greiner asked if we could have the attorney review this contract. Kathy

Johnson indicated this is a standard contract for this kind of service and Cindy Hinton reported that it would
cost quite a bit to have the attorney review it. Kathy Johnson was curious how much money the clinic will
have to write off since the billing has been held up some. The group discussed having the attorney look over
all contracts going forward. David Greiner made the motion to approve the Azalea addendum with the caveat,
that we send it to the attorney. Kathy Johnson seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Dr. Edwards/Ashleigh Contracts

Lisa presented Dr. Edwards contracts, one for the clinic Medical Director and the other for the Public Health
Officer. She said that both expired and needed updating. The only change indicated was changing the terms
from annually to auto renew, unless earlier terminated as provided within the contract. The contract indicates
that Dr. Edwards will get mileage, a set rate, and an annual COLA of 2%. The group discussed and it was
decided this will be put on the agenda for the regular meeting and in the meantime, Lisa will send the contract

to the attorney for review.

Lisa explained that she had created a contract for Ashleigh that was similar to the contracts for the providers.
She sent the contract to Special Districts for review and there is some confusion whether Ashleigh should sign
an offer letter outlining the terms of her employment or a contract. Lisa also reported that with those



conversations, there is also some question about the PAs having contracts vs offer letters. She will do some
more research and bring the topic to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

The next regular meeting will be December 18 @6:00 p.m.

CINDY HINTON, Chairman LISA HELMS, Clinic Administrator



12:50 PM SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER

12/13/23 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of December 13, 2023
Dec 13, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
CHECKING 22,394 .41
LGIP
EQUIP RES 81,011.32
FACILITIES FUND 257,935.55
HEALTH FUND 36,761.10
PATIENT ASSISTANCE FUND 13,010.66
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPT General Fund 81,610.48
PUBLIC HEALTH DEPT. STATE/FED
212-100-5-20-2204 COVIDCares-09 61,857.50
212-100-5-20-2301 COVID IMM -10 90,289.00
212-100-5-20-2304 PE12 PHEPR 52.65
212-100-5-20-2401 PE13 TPEP 954.87
212-100-5-20-2402 PE 36 ADPEP 20,221.37
212-100-5-20-2604 PE 42-11 T-5 900.36
212-100-5-20-2604 PE 42-12MCare 252.56
212-100-5-20-2608 PE 51-03 ARPA 3,667.91
Total PUBLIC HEALTH DEPT. STATE/FED 178,196.22
LGIP - Other 164,856.49
Total LGIP 813,381.82
Total Checking/Savings 836,776.23
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable -264.92
Total Accounts Receivable -264.92
Other Current Assets
A/R Offset 264,92
Total Other Current Assets 264.92
Total Current Assets 835,776.23
TOTAL ASSETS 835,776.23
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
P/R Liability Offset -14,520.57
Payroll Liabilities 3,250.42
Total Other Current Liabilities -11,270.15
Total Current Liabilities -11,270.15
Total Liabilities -11,270.15
Equity
Retained Earnings 987,829.92
Net Income -140,783.54
Total Equity 847,046.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

835,776.23

Page 1






| abey

L0°09%'8h- 0006219 £6'68Z'C1 d3dav 9¢ 3d S010-08-€-001-Z1Z 12101
£0°09V'8- 00°05.'19 £6'682°C 18Y30 - d3dAY 9¢ Id S0L0-08-E-00L-2LZ
00°0 000 00°0 Buipun [esepa/aels d3day
00°0 00°0 00°0 QINOD d3dav
000 00°0 000 VdNVY d3dav

d3dav 9¢ 3d 5010-08-€-00L-Z4Z

z8'9rL L 00052'8 8V'£06°9 d3dL €1 3d Y0L0-08-€-001-ZLZ 301
Z5onLL- B 00°052'8 81'£05'9 13430 - d3dL €1 3d $0L0-08-€-001L-ZLZ
000 000 000 Bulpun |esapad/e1elg d3dL

d3dL €1 3d Y0L0-08-€-00L-ZLZ

PLEre'Le- 00°£28'68 08'€88", ¥dIHd ZI 3d £0L0-08-€-001-ZLZ [EIOL
PLEVELE- 00°22€'68 98'€8¢°/ 18410 - ¥dIHd ZI 3d £0L0-08-€-004-ZLZ
000 000 000 Buipuny |esapad/e1elS HdIHd

¥d3Hd Z} 3d £0L0-08-€-00L-Z4Z

229z L1 00'8/9'€l 9Z'SL¥'Z aLS 0L 3d Z0L0-08--00L-ZLZ [€101
vL79Z'L1- - 00°829'€) 9zT'SLY'T 18430 - ALS 0L 3d Z0L0-08-€-001-Z1Z
000 000 000 Buipung [eiepa/aieis q1S

QLS 04 3d Z0L0-08-€-001-ZLZ

58'462°1- 00°¥bS'1 S1ovz ¥3d £0-2v 3d 8-10-08-€-004-Z1Z [EIOL
G8°L62'L- B 00'7bG'L sL'opz 190 - ¥3d £0-Zb 3d 8-10-08-6-00L-ZLZ
000 00°0 000 Buipuny |esepe/alels TVLYNINId

¥3d £0-Z¥ 3d 8-10-08-€-00LZLZ

ST LLL L 00'Z9€'Z /065 a9 L0-LO 3d 10Z0-09-€-00L-ZLZ [B30L
szVL o 00'29¢°Z GL'065 18430 - A9 10-LO 3d L0Z0-09-€-00L-ZLZ
00°0 000 00°0 spung [esepa/elels o
000 00°0 00°0 $9Y QIAOD Se4eD dIO 01-10 3d 4D
000 00°0 000 BuiojuoW QIA0D 60-10 3d D

a9 10-LO 3d L0Z0-09-€-00L-ZLZ

VS L2002 00'¥26'SS 601182 QOW LO-LS 3d $0Z0-08-€ -00L-Z4Z [E101
vtz 002665 6v'9rL'8z 13430 - QOW L0-1S 3d ¥0Z0-08-€ -004-Z1Z
00°0 000 000 Bulpun [e1epa4/a1els AOW
00°0 000 00°0 Vd¥V £0-1S 3d AOW

QOW L0-1§ 3d $020-08-€ -00L-ZLZ
mEOU:_

asuadx3zjewoou| Aeuipio

196png JenQ $ je6png  ez'slL 28Q- | Inr
€202 ‘¢l Jaquaoag ybnouyy | Ainp siseg ysen
|en}oy "sA umm_uzm SSOT R }joid €ZlELiEl

d31N3D HLTVIH WVITTI9 HLNOS Wd 1521



Z abed

00°6LELL- 00'Z60'€Z 00°ELL'S JIM 0% 3d £010-8-001-ZLZ I230L
00°BLELL- 00'Z60'€Z 00'€LL'G 18430 - DIM 0% 3d £010-8-00L-ZLZ
000 00°0 000 PpUD}-U] g JB2JUNIOA DIM
000 000 000 Bulpung |esapad/eieis JIM
000 000 00°0 S994 Woly aNUBABY DIM
000 000 0070 anusaaay weiboid 1ayip JIMm
000 000 000 dHO/PIEDIPBIN DIM
00°0 00°0 000 uonnqLIue) AJUNoD Welis SIM
000 000 000 suonjeuog JIM
000 000 000 soueinsu| Apeg pig DIM
JIM 0% 3d £010-8-00L-Z1Z
00°'600'G- 00'600'G 000 Q0 Z0-29-3d-40.Z-0Z-G-00L-ZLZ
000 00°0 000 IUVONZL-ZrIdp09Z-02-5-00L-Z1Z 18301
00°0 000 000 1910 - TUVOWZL-ZrIdP09Z-02-6-00L-ZLZ
00°0 000 000 Bulpund pe/8)e)s IuYIW
IUYONZI-ZYIdP09Z-02-5-00L-24T
Z6°€9E L1 00261 b1 8v'828'z HLH d3¥ 9% 3d £0Z0-08-6-001-ZLZ 18101
Z5E9E L1 0026471 8r'878'Z 13430 - HLH d3Y 9% 3d £020-08-€-00L-ZLZ
000 000 000 Bulpuny |esapa/alelg HIH d3Y
HLH d3¥ 9% 3d £0Z0-08-€-00L-Z1Z
0S5 FLL b 00°815'S 05°EvE'L WWI Z¥ 3d Z0Z0-08-€-00L-ZLZ [€301
05 ¥LL b 00'815°S 0s'ere'l 13410 - WINI Zv 3d Z0Z0-08-€-00L-ZLZ
000 000 00°0 Buipund |eiapaJ/elels WA
000 000 00°0 $99) WUy BNUBABI WA
WWI Z¥ 3d Z0Z0-08-€-00L-Z1Z
LS LLE'EL 0026571 £p'082°Z A-L L1-Zb 3d 10Z0-08-€-001L-21Z [2I0L
1S LLEZ)- 00'Z65'¥} £7'082'Z 18UI0 - A-L L1-Z¥ 3d L0Z0-08--00L-Z12
000 00°0 000 Buipuny [eiapa/eIels A-L
A-L LL-Zb 3d 1L020-08-€-00L-Z1T
98'€06'L- 00'068'2 1986 HYOIN 90-2t 3d 0L10-08-€-001-Z1Z 1€101
998'506'}- 00°068'Z 1086 1230 - HYOW 90-Z¥ 3d 0110-08-6-001-ZLZ
00°0 00°0 000 Bulpun [e1apa4/a1elS HYIIW
HYOW 90-Zb 3d 0L10-08-€-00L-ZLZ
51922 00°'6£0'S 58718 1518 $0-Z¥ 3d 60L0-08-E-00L-Z1Z [EIOL
519227 00°'6€0'G 58°Z18 19430 - 1519 ¥0-Z¥ 3d 6010-08-€-00L-Z1Z
000 00°0 000 Bulpuny |e1eped g 8Jels ISLa
1518 $0-Z¥ 3d 60L0-08-€-00L-Z1T
19Bpng Jon0 § 19Bpng €z ‘cL29a- | Inp
£20Z ‘g1 Jaqwasaq ybnouyy | Ainp siseg ysen
[enjoy ‘sA j3ebpng ssoT @ Jjoid eeig LIz

d43LN3D HLTVIH WVYITTID HLNOS Wd 1524



¢ abed

000

000

000
000

V6t
6Z'98¢'GEE-

6789/ 'Gre-
000
LZ°6.5°01
€0°L61-

000
000

000
000
000
000

8G°GEY L~
000
GLest's
000
00°000'L-
oo'gel
000
00°00L-
000

00°001L-

00°000°0Se-
00°005°201-

wmm_u:m ._m_.>O % )

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0

00°0 v 6

00°000°0€H SLELO'E
00°000'0E 1516278
000 000
00°0 1261501
000 £0'261-

00°0 000

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000

00°000'S Zrpog'L

000 000

00°000'% SLERYEL

000 00°0

00°000" | 00°0

00°000°€ | 00°8EL'EL

000 000

0000} 000

000 000

00009 00005
00°005 00°00S
000 000
00001 000

00°000°06Z 000

00°005°£0L

000

1eBpng

€z'elosg-Lnp

punjal sjeys ‘syuesB-iayjofosiyy |gj0 )

13y10 - punyal alelg ‘'syuesb-iaylo/asip
juBlD YieaY jRiny
juels 03003

punjai a)ejg ‘sjueiB-isyjo/osipy

JSIN

S3JIAEES TVIIA3 W 18joL

13410 - SFDIAYIS TVIIQ3IW
AdVYIHL TVOISAHd
juswied snuog/arnuasu| |eaipajy
punjai esueinsuj

SFDIANYITS TIVIIA3IN

7100d ANI AOD V201

SLNNOJIV IAYISIY dID1 [ejo)

12410 - SINNODOY IAYISIY dID1
IAYISIY dIND3 dID1
IAYISIY 919 dID1

IAHYISTY FJONVYINEINY dID

IAYISIY 143 INGNY 1D
SLNNODOV IANISIN dID7
G3AIF03Y 39 OL XvL a3IATT
AHOW-LSTHILNI
dI9T-LSTHILNI
OMOHO-LSIHILNI
SANN4 dIS ALNNOD WYITTID
SLNVYO ALNNOD WYITTID
ALNNOD WYITTHD
ONISIVYANNL
(3ONVINENV)ISNOILYNOQ

SNOILYNOQ [ejol

18410 - SNOILYNOQ
SUOIIBUOP 19JUd7) SSaU|ap
suoneuoq Hd

SNOILYNOQ

G¥VM¥O4 IONVIVE

aNNd 3LVLS 'adv TVILNILOd-21Z

[enjoy "sA j9Bpng ssoT B J1jo4d
A3LN3ID HLTVIH AVITTIOD HLNOS

€202 ‘€l Jeqwaoaq ybnouy; | Ainp

siseg ysen

geieLelL

Wd 1521



POERL'L 000 vOERL’L 60 - QINOD #022-02-S-001-Z1Z |830L

000 000 000 19410 - 60 - AINOD ¥0ZZ-02-5-001-21L2

000 000 000 Bulurel]gjaaea) 60- 61 QINOD

000 000 000 JuoJ/Aag jeuolsssjold 60- AINOD

000 000 000 uag/|es alag jeuostad 60- AINOD

000 000 000 sasuadx3 Jayi0 60- AINOD

000 000 000 $1S0Q 103JIpu| 60- AINOD

POERL'L 000 POErL'L saljddng |esaue9 60-AINOD
60 - AINOD ¥022-02-5-001-2L2
c6'GL 00729¢e 809822 ad L0-L03d €022-02-5-001L-ZL¢ 1830l

00°29¢'2- 00°29¢2 000 43430 - 4D L0-103d £022-02-5-001-212

000 000 000 Bututes] g jaresl o

000 000 000 S}0BJJUOD/SBDINISG JOId 0D

000 000 000 uag/jeg sadlalag |Buoslad 09

000 000 000 sesuadx3 JaylQ 49

80'98Z°C 000 80'082'C sal|ddng |eosipapy @D

000 000 000 $150Q J08J1puU] 42

000 000 000 sayddng [eseusn o
ad L0-L03d £022-02-5-00L-ZLZ

asuadx3y
L9619 L2F L~ 00 L¥9°269°L 6£'120'042 awosuj |ejo)

00°00%'2- 00°00¥'2 000 SdIHSHIgGWIW ¥ILNID SSANTIIM
000 000 000 IAYISTH INJWHINDI WOYL HIISNVHL
000 000 000 JAYISTY ONIATING NOHL ¥IJISNYHL
000 000 000 ANIINIIVIdIY SNV NOHL ¥IASNYHL
000 000 000 HdHILNI IONVINGNAVY HOd HIASNVHL
000 000 000 S3XVL LON S324N0S3y Tv.ioL
00°008'%5 - 00°008'¥S1 00’0 JONVIVE OL AMYSSIOIN SAXVL
81°¢re 00°0 8lL'ere aNN4d3d XvL
000 000 000 AdISENS NO NdNL3y
00°00L'% L~ 00°002'se 00°005'0L 1IN3Y
00°000°00¢€- 00°000°00¢ 000 |auuosiad yjjesH aljqnd
00°918'veE- 00°918'%2 000 S150Q 10841pu| yjjesH oligng
000 00°C 000 9SIIN Hd
00°000'L- 00°000°L 000 Sjuel9 Hd
00°625°€9- 00'850°2ZL 00°'625'c9 uonnqguiuod Auno) wel|in Hd
000 000 IVLIdVD ONIMHOM L3N

00°0

\‘wwmt:m IETYe X

19Bpng

€Z'cL99Q - | Inp

€202 ‘€l Joquwiaoaq ybnouyy | Ajnp siseg ysen
jenjoy ‘sA }96png sso 9 Jjoid zieLzL
d3LIN3ID HLTV3H WVITIIO HLNOS Wd 1521



G abey

86'269°).6- 00°05.'L9 ZrL50'01 d3dav 9€ 3d Z0¥Z-02-G-00L-ZLZ |eI0L
00'06.°19- 00°0G6.°'1L9 000 1830 - d3davV 9¢ 3d Z0¥Z-02-G-00L-Z L2
ev'LS 000 Zv LS Buiuiely  |sres) 4adav
00°000'0L 000 00°000°0L S)0B[UOD/SATIAIBE JOId dIJAY
000 000 000 usg/|es sad1AI9g [BUOSISd d34AY
000 000 000 sasuadx3 Joyo d3dav
000 000 000 sayddng [eaipe|y d3daV
000 000 000 $1509 J08lipu| d3day
000 00°0 000 saljddng |eiausn d3dav

d3dav 9¢ 3d Z0vZ-0Z-5-00L-Z12

LG LLg'g- 00°052°8 6'8€6°L d3dl €1 3d L0¥2-0Z-6-001-ZLZ |230L
00°05Z'8- 00°052'8 000 484310 - d3d1 €L 3d LOPZ-0Z-5-00L-ZLZ
000 000 000 Butures) g j9AeI] d3dL
000 000 000 S)}OBIUOD/SBDIAISG JOId dIdL
000 000 000 usg/|eg SadiAleg |euosiad d3dL
000 000 000 sasuadxg J9YlQ d3dL
6G°2/5'L 000 661161 salddng |edipajy 4341
000 000 000 ) $)s0) J9841puU| d3dL
06°09¢ 000 06'09¢ sal|ddng |eJausn) 43di

d3dl €} 3d LO¥Z-0Z-6-00L-ZLZ

05°00€'6¢- 00°2Zg'6E 059z ¥d3Hd 2L 3d v0€Z-02-6-001L-ZLZ (2301
00°2ZE'6E- 00°22€°6€ 00'0 18Y10 - ¥d3Hd Z} 3d #0£Z-02-G-00L-Z L2
000 000 000 Bujutel] =g joae1] ¥Yd3Hd
000 000 000 S]OBIIUOD/SBIAIBG JOId ¥dTHd
000 000 00°0 uag/|eg AJag [BUOSISH HdTIHd
000 000 000 sosuadx3 Jay3Q ¥d3Hd
000 000 000 seljddng |edipay ¥dIHd
000 000 000 S350 J2941pU] ¥dIHd
0592 000 059z sol|ddng |esausn Yyd43Hd

Hd3Hd 21 3d $0£2-02-5-00L-Z L2

00'8.9'CL- 00'829'¢l 000 aLs 0} 3d £0£2-0Z-5-001-ZLZ IB30L
00'8L9'CL- 00829'cL 000 J3Y}0 - A1S 0L 3d £0£2-02-6-001-2LZ
000 000 000 Bujuies] @ jeae] 18
00°0 000 00°0 S}0BIIUOD/SADIAIBG JOId QLS
000 000 000 uag/|eg sadlaIeg [BUOSIad (LS
000 000 000 sasuadx3 JoYio als
000 000 000 saljddng |eaipay LS
000 000 000 S1s00 J0841puU| QLS
000 000 000 salddng |essuss LS

QLS 0l 3d £0£2-02-5-00L-Z1L2

jebpng 19A0 § }ebpng gz 'eL o8- Line
€202 ‘€l Jaqwadaq ybnouyy | Alnp siseg ysen
|en}oy "SA umm_usm SSOT W }J1joid gz/eLeL

H3LNII HLTVIH WVITTIO HLNOS Wd 1521



g abey

000 000 00°0 uag/|eg SadIAIag |euoSiad }SLg |Bjo]
ooo ) o &.‘o ‘ 000 J8Y)0 - uag/|es SaDIAISG [BUOSIad )SLg
000 000 000 S8D2IA19G |BUOSIad pajoenuon
uag/|eg sadlAlIag |BUOSIad IS|g
00°0 000 0070 sasuadx3 1810 1S9
000 000 000 saljddng |eoipajy 1S9
000 000 000 $}1S0J joailpulisig
000 000 000 soijddng |essuen )sLg
1519 ¥0-2¥ 3d 2092-02-5-00L-ZL2Z
00°P¥S'L- 00'¥S'L 000 143d €0-2% 3d 1L092-02-G-00L-ZLZ [ejoL
00'7#G L- 00F7GL 000 19Y}Q - [¥3d £0-2 3d 1L092-02-5-001L-2L2C
00°0 000 000 Buiuies) g |aaed] [ejeuLag
000 000 000 SJOBJUOD/AIBE JOId |EjeULISd
000 000 000 uag/|es Al8S |euOsiad |ejeuliad |ejo|
000 000 000 N 1840 - USE/|eS AJBS |EUOSID [BjeuULIag
000 000 00°0 S921AJ3S [euosiad pajoenuoy
uag/les Alag [BUOSIad [BlRuULIad
000 000 000 sasuadx3 JaylQ |ejeuriad
000 000 00'0 saljddng |eaipajy |ejeulied
000 000 000 $1S0J jJoadIpu| |ejeuliad
000 000 000 seljddng |esauag |ejeULIBd
143d £0-2 3d 1092-02-G-00L-ZL2
S0'LvL'0e- 00'260°ce S6'PrET OIM 0% 3d L0S2-02-5-001-2LZ |BIoL
@o.mmo.mw, oo.wmo.mw 000 43430 - DIM 0F 3d L0SZ-02-S-001-Z12
00°S¥l 00°0 00°Str L Bujutel] @ [9arIL DIM
00°s5¢ 000 00°GSe SPPBNJUOD[SBIIAIBG “JOId DIM
00’8l 000 008l uag/|eg sadlAlag |euOstad JIM [eloL
00 000 o 000 - 13Y)0 - usg/|eS S80IAIRS [BUOSIA] DIM
00°8l 00°0 00'8L sed|Ales |euosiad pajoenuon

uag/|es Sa0IAIRG [BUOSIad DM
£8'G6L 000 £8'G61 asuadx3 JaUi0 JIM

£F'80L°'L 000 £F'80L°L saljddng |eaipapy DIM
000 000 00°0 S}S09 J981pU| DIM
6922 000 6922 saljddng |esausn DM

OIM 0F 3d 1092-02-5-00L-CLZ

1oBpng 10A0 ¢ 30Bpng €z 'cL28@ - | Inp
£202 ‘sl Jaqweadaq ybnouy) | AInp siseg ysep
[enjoy sA Jobpng ssoT g J1joid £z/e kL
Id 1521

d3LN3ID HLTVIH AVITTID HLNOS



L abedq

00°265'F1-

000
000

000

000
000
000
000

00068'z-
00°068'Z-
000
000

000

000
000

000
000
000
000

00'6£0°'G-
T —

000

000

~ jebpngienp$

00265V

00°26s 'l

000

000

000
000
000

000

00°0

000

000

0070682

Q0'068'c

000

000

000
000
000

000

000

000

000

00'6€0°G

00'6€£0'G
000
000

}ebpng

000

000

000

000
00'0
000
000
000
000
00'0
000
00°0
000

000

000

000

000
000’
000

000

000

000

000

000
000
000

€Z°cLo9g- L Inp

A -l LL-2¥ 3d ¥092-02-G-001-2LZ [230L

18330 - A -1 LL-ZF 3d ¥092-02-5-001-Z1LZ
Butures] g j9ARIL A-1 HYDIN
}OBJUOD/SADIAIBG JOId A-L HYDIIN

usg/|es AJ8g |eUOSIad A-1 HYOW [B30]

JayiQ - uagfeg AI9g [RUOSIad A-L HYON
S9JIAl9S _m_._ow._wn_ pajoenuon

usg/leg Aleg |euosiad A-L HYOW

sasuadx3 12430 A-L HYOW

saljddns [eaipaiy A-L HYDWN

$1500 J021IpUj A-L HYOW

saljddng |esausg A-L HYOW

A -1 L1-2¥ 3d #092-02-G-00L-2iLe

HYDOW 90-2v3d £092-02-5-00L-Z1Z 8101

1BY)0 - HYOW 90-Z3d £09Z-0Z-5-00L-Z1Z
Bulutel] @ [aARIL HYOIN
JU0D/AIBS Joid HYOW

SH/IeS Alog |eUOSIad HYDW [B10L

49430 - ag/|es AJeg |euosiad HYOW
$82IA19S |euosiad pajoenuon
ag/|es AJ8g |euosiad HYOW
sasuadx3g 18U10 HYOW
salddng |estpejy HYOW
sal|ddng [esauan HyOW
$}s0J Jo8llpu| uen HYIIN

HYOW 90-2¥3d £092-02-5-001-Z12

1sL9 ¥0-2¥ 3d Z092-02-G-00L-Z1Z |ejo)

1830 - 118 P0-Z¥ 3d 2092-02-5-001-ZLZ
Buluies] 9 |eael] is| g
S}ORIUOD[SBOIAIRG JOId }Slg

£20Z ‘) Jeqwedaq ybnouayy | Ainp
jen}oay “sA }abpng SSO0T R Jjoid
d31INIO HLTIVIH WVITTID HLNOS

siseg ysen
gzieLZL

Nd L§:ZL



g abeqd

9G°881 ¥S- 00'¥26'SS PPGeL'L QO LO-LS 3d L092-02-G-001-ZL2 [eloL
91°895'GG- 00'+26'65 ¥8'6se 18410 - AOW 1L0-1S 3d £092-02-5-00L-2LZ
000 000 000 Buuied) g |aAel] AON
000 000 000 S]0BIJUOD/SBDIAIBG Joid AOW
000 000 000 uag/|es AJag |euosiad O
G9°0LL 000 G9'0L1L sasuadx3 19430 AOW
000 000 000 salfddng [e2dipa |yl O
000 00°0 000 $}S0Q 123J1puU] AOW
$6'802'L 000 $6'802'L saljddng |esaus9 AONW
AOW LO-LS 3d L092-02-5-001-CLT
00°ZBL'¥L- 00°¢6L'¥L 000 HLH d3¥ 9% 3d 9092-02-5-001-Z L2 IelOL
0026l '¥L- 00°Z6L'pL 000 13430 - HLH d3Y 9% 3d 9092-02-5-00L-2LE
000 000 000 Bujures) @ |ares) yiH day
00°0 000 000 S}OBIUCD(SADIAIBG JOId YIH doy
00°0 000 000 ueg/les AJeg |euosied YiH dey
000 00°0 000 sasuadxg Jayj0 YiH dey
000 000 000 saiddng |eoipay YiH day
000 00°0 000 s31509 J0241pu| Y14 day
000 000 000 sa||ddng [essusg YIH day
HLH d34 9% 3d 9092-02-5-001L-2L¢
06'01L0'G- 00°8L5°'S 0L°20S WL € 3d S092-02-5-001-Z1¢ |BJOL
068°9LP'G- 008L5'G oL'LolL 18410 - WINI £ 3d S092-02-5-00L-ZL2
000 000 000 sBuiuies) g janes) ww)
000 000 000 S}OBJJUO/SODIAIBG JOid W]
000 000 000 uag/jes AlJag |euosiad wuw
00°'90% 000 00'90¥% sasuadxg JayjQ ww|
000 000 000 salddng [eaipay wuw|
000 000 000 S3}S0J jo8dipu] wwy
000 000 000 salddng jesauag wuwj|
WINI €F 3d 5092-02-5-001-C1L2Z
000 000 00°0 aleQNZL-Zvad ¥092-02-G-001-Z1¢C IB30L
00°0 0070 000 1830 - e1eDZL-2¥3d ¥092-02-5-001-Z12
000 000 000 Bulutes] g |aAes] alegy
000 000 000 S)ORIUOD[SIDIAISG JOId BIeN
000 000 000 uag/|es Al9g |euOSIad aled|
000 00°0 000 sasuadx3 Jay)Q aieqa
000 000 000 saljddng [esipapy a1
000 000 000 §3JS0 Jo3dipu| aledi
000 000 000 sal|ddng |esauan sl

aJeQNZL-Z2v3d ¥092-02-5-001-212

yobpng hm>o 4

yebpng €z ‘el %ag - | Inp

£20Z '€} 19qwadaq ybnoayy | Anp siseq ysen
|enjoy "SA }obpng ssoT % }joid £ZISLITL

AJINIO HLTVIH NVITTIO HLNOS Wd 15:ZL



6 abed

000
000
000
000
000

000

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

26'699°L
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
€6'699'L
000
00°004'65-
00'00S'£01-
LOLLL Y-
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
00’0

ummvsm..h.mﬂmU m|

00°0 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 000

00°0 000

00°0 000
000 o 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0

00°0 76'599'L
000 N 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
00°0 00°0
00°0 26'599'1

00°0 00°0

00°001'65 00°0

00°005°201 000

00'600'S 66°L6Z

00°0 000
000 - 000
00°0 000
000 00°0
00°0 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000

jebpng

 gz'sLoeg-LInp

aNN4 HLV3H 18101

43430 - ANN4 HLTV3H
Bunum juesB/Buiuueld
uojjowoud/uoisuedxy A1eg yjeaH
juel9 QIAQD DHY |eispay

aNNd HLTV3IH

YIJISNVHL ANNd

aNn4d s3ILITIOV4 18jo)

1930 - ANN4 S3AILITIOVS
13]U39) SSAU|BAA
juswebeuew pue Bujuuejd 108foid
|epowal aoeds |ejuag
|epowal 21Ul
Buipiing a1un
juawaleqy
aNnN4d s3ILINIov4

aNnd LNIWIND3 18301

42410 - ANN4 LNIFINdIND3T
Jsjuan ssau|app
JuelD YjjeaH |einy
fepno ende) Hd
juels 02003
juawdinbg jejuag
|epowsai arutj9
wawdinbg ojuin
aNN4d INJALIND3
SIJIAYIS TVNLIVYELINOD
AJDNIONILNOD
SANN4 3LV1S 'aav TVILN3LOd-ZLZ
ao 20-293d-v0.2-02-5-001L-2L2

VdUVAOWED-153d8092-02-5-001-212 IBIOL

J3y)0 - VduVAOWED-153d8092-02-5-001-ZLZ

Buiute] @ [9ARIL VAUV AOW

JoB[JUOD/SADIAILBG JOId YVdHY AOW

uagjleg Alag |euosiad Vduv AOW

sasuadx3 Joyj0 Vduv AOW

SISO 031Ul YdHY AONW

sal|ddng |essusn vdyv QOW

se||ddng [edipay Vd¥Y QOW
VduVAOWED-153d8092-02-5-001-ZLZ

£20Z ‘el Jaqwiaoaq ybnoayy | Ainp

|en)oy “sA jabpng ssoT g J404d
H31IN3D HLTV3H WYITID HLNOS

siseg ysen

geiELT)

Ad L§:ZL



0l abed

0025t
00700070}~
99'9.¢
05°ZLS't-
000
00°008'€lL-
006226
00°000°}-

000

000
0070
000
14°209-
00°0
00°6LS

00°5.S
000
000
00°906°6 |-
00°005-
00°000°0 -
00°000'0L-
000
000
000
00°5.8'GL-
05216

vEFLG 8-

P pIG'e-
000

...mwmvzm_ 1BA0

00°000°Z 00'8¥9'Z
00°000°0} 000
000 99'9/7
00'000'9 05°/8b'L
000 000
00°008'E1 000
00'6.2'8 000
00°000'L 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
0002967 £2'290'€Z
000 000
000 00°5.5
000 00°64S
000 000
000 000
00°000°0Z 00°%6
00005 00°0
00°000°0} 000
00°000°0} 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°000'02 00621’y
00052’ 05°Z8L
00°005'EL
00°005'E1 99'c86'Y
000 000
186png £z ‘g1 99Q -Linp

$3Na @ SASNIDIN

$334 TvoI1

IYIMOLINYT

isijeroadg ||

SINIWAV LSIHILNI
JINLOVEIVIN - SONVHNSNI
Y178 ALY3d0OUd-TONVHNSNI
ANOG-IINVHNSNI

OSIW/SLNVHO [B10L

19430 - ISIN/SLNVHD

yo8foud ssaujapp UeID 09003
JSIN/ISLNYHO
S.LINT
SAHO0I3Y TVYIIA3IN JINOHLD3T3
S$334 NOILD3T3

S32IAY3S LOVHLINOD IEjoL

484l0 - SFDIAYTS LOVHEINOD
Y¥3IAINO¥d HLTVIH
INVLSISSY NINaVY
S30IAY3S LOVHLINOD
S3ISN3IdX3 IONIHIINOD
ANIWIINVHNI HLTVIH ALINNWHNOD

AYLNO TVLIdVD [BjoL

48430 - AV1LNO TVLIdVD
INIWIND3 IAYISTY
ONIATINgG IAY3S3Y
d3d IONVINGAV IAYISIY
AV1LNO TV1idvD
dolany
§334 NOILO3T3 8 ONISILYIAQY

S3JIAYIS ANV STIVIHILVYIN
IVIHOLINYP 1oL

19410 - TVIMOLINY
|elopuEP SSaujjap

IVIHOLINVE

€Z0Z ‘€l Joquiadaq ybnouyy | Ajnp
|enjoy "sA j@bpng sso g jjoid
431IN3D HLTVIH AVITIIO HLNOS



Ll abeg

b9 246" L9b-
00°196'089-
18'Z2 L
00'Z6€'661
b LEh-

€L822'9
68°L09'61L-
95’0088~

LOLLELOL-

Z6°L9v'L
VU179 L

58029'21-
b1 'e66

vO'LLy
08'%88°L-
00°000°0L~

00'2L6'SL-

00'Z.6'GL-
00°0

00°000°G-
000

S¥°0l
26'8%9'0L-
22'089-
¥0°159-

80°L08°Ze-

¥2'860'62-
€088
so'Lee's
000

LL'6L

16png 1oA0 §

00°196°089

00'196'089
000
00°0
000

00°218'bS

002Z1L8'9¢
00°050° L2t

00'gi5°¢ee

00°000°LL
T
000

00°0

00°000°2

00°000°0L

00°000°LL

00°000°2L
000

00°000°G
000

000
00°000°€l
00°000°€
00°085'e

00°000°0F
00°000°0F
000
000
000
000

1ebpng

9g'ege'ele

000
L8ger'vl
00°26E'661
SPLER-

12°885'8Y
LioLe'Ll
tH'Sr0'6E

£6°2GZ2'59

76190 L
62°2.8'

GLBLEY -
1'€66

vO'LLV
02'SLL
000

00°820'}
00’820’k
000

000
000
S¥olL
80°LGE'Z
8L°BLE'Z
96'826'L

Zee6l Ll

92'L060L
€088
Go'Lee's
000
FANGYA

€Z'cLo0Q- | Inf

SIOVM 8 STIUVIVS IBI0L

18Wl0 - SIDVM B STIFVIVS
S3OVM HLIVIH 211dnd
TIOHAYd LOIHLSId HLTVIH
TI0HAVd FONVINGNY
SIOVM B SAVIVS
sasuadxq ||joiheyg
AINFWIHILIYE 3FA0TdNT
JAONVHNSNI HLTVIH I3A0TdINT

S3DIAYES TINNOSHId

S3DIAYIS ONY STIVIHILYIA BjoL

1330 - SFDIAYIS ANV STIVIMIALVIN

S3ILITILN 8301

J3Y)0 - SFILITILN
Saln J8jue) ssaujap
S3ALLMAILN
ISNAdX3 INOHdI 1AL
NOILVIOIYddV 44V1S
ONRINLONYLSIY

INIVIA 8 ¥IVd3Y |ej0L
48130 - LNIVIN B HIVd3y

‘Juiey/slieday Jajueg ssauj|ap

INIVIA 8 ¥Ivd3y
INIWLINYI3N
JOVLSOd

S3ITddNS ADVINYYH
§31T7ddNs 321440
SNOINVTTIIOSIN
TIAVHLAOVITIN

S3ddNs TYIIa3n 1.0l

18430 - §31TddNS TYIIaaN
Rea-y
SANIDOVA
sallddng [eaipe | Hd
S3SNIdX3 av

S31Mddns TY2Ia3an

€202 ‘¢l 1aqwadaq ybnouayy | Anp
[enjoy "sA }abpng SS07 R Jjoid
H3LNID HLIVIH AVITIID HLNOS

siseg ysen

£2IELIZL
Wd LS:ZL



Zl abeg

ySv8L'0vL-

00°t vs'esLiovL-

000 - 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

PG b8 0L 00°} ¥5'€82'0vL-

L0°GE8'98Z b o 00°0v9' 269"} £6'708°0L¥

000 000 - 000 -

00°000'}- 00°000°} 000
000 000 B 000
000 000 000
00°000'L- 00°000°} 000
00°0 000 000
000 00°0 000
000 000 000
000 000 000

000 000 000

25°'510'821L- 00'851'821 8rzpl
00'851°8Z1L- 00'851°8Z1 000
8rzpl 000 8vzyl
000 000 00°0
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000

000 000 00°0

000 000 00°0

000 000 000

SLEVL 000 SLEVL

000 000 000

000 000 000

Z8°L96'P8G- 00°0v9'Z06 81'219'L1E
000 000 000
00°555"¢- 00655~

00°000'¢

186png hu>0 $

yeBpng

€Z ‘€L 9eQ- L Inp

awoou| JoN

awodu| 18Y30 18N

asuadx3 Jay10 |e10L

aioa
asuadx3 1ay1Q

asuadx3fewoou] JBYi0

awosu| AleulpiQ 19N

asuadxy

[EjoL

"dINOD SHINUOM

SLNNODOV Y3JISNVYL [BloL

434j0 - SLNNOJJV YIJISNVAL
JONVLSISSY LNJILVd OL ¥dsyl
aNN4d HLTV3H ©3 4484l

aNN4 S3ILIMTIOV OL Hd4S¥L

aNNd LN3INGINDI Ol ¥d4syl

S3d FONVINGNV OL ¥4SHL
ISIHdE3LNT IONYINGINY OL H4SHL

SINNOJIV HIASNVHL
sa1ouedalos|q uolel|1ouosay

A3aLVI0TIVNN dX3 HLTVIH 211and I1eel

J8YI0 - A3LVIOTIVNN dX3 HLTVIH O174dnd
Bujuiel] g |aAel] Hd

SJOBIUONAIAG |EUOISSBJOId Hd
auag/hie|eg A18g [euosiad Hd
asuadxa JaylO Hd

sayddng |es1pa Hd

sa||ddng |eJauag Hd

Q31vI0TIVNN dX3 HLIVIH 211and
pung senijioe 0} Jajsuelj Hd

pung juawdinbg o} 18jsuel) Hd
sol|ddng Hd

snoaue|[d2siNl Hd

13210 YieeH Hd

KepynQ |ended Hd

S3DIAH3S TINNOSHA 81l

48430 - S3IIAYIS TINNOSHId

JONVHNSNI dINOD S.HIMHOM

£20Z ‘¢| Joquedaq ybnoayy | AInp
jenjoy ‘sA }obpng ssoT g J1joid
AILIN3D HLTVIH WVITTIO HLNOS

siseg ysen
€TICLIZL

Ad 1521



£l abeg

%S'12
%S'LZ
%00
%00
%0°0

%8'8L

%884
%00

%881

%88l
%00

%l LL

%L Ll
%0°0

%66l

%6°SL

%0°0

%0'ge

%0°Ge
%00
%0°0
%0°0

%E°09

%€ 05
%0°0
%0°0

196png jo %

d3dav 9€ 3d 5010-08-€-001L-Z12 IBIOL

12Wy0 - d3dAV 9¢ 3d S01.0-08-€-00L-Z12Z
Buipuny |eiepad/eyels d3dav
QINOD d3dav
Yddv d3dav
d3dav 9¢ 3d S0L0-08-€-00L-21T

d3idl €1 3d ¥0L0-08-€-001L-ZLZ Ie}OL

484l0 - d3dL €1 3d #01.0-08-€-001-ZLZ
Buipuny |eiepad/aiels d3dl
d3dl €l 3d ¥01L0-08-€-00L-21T

dd3Hd 21 3d €010-08-€-00L-21LZ |€lo]

1230 - ¥dIHd 21 3d £0L0-08-E-001L-ZLZ
Buipun [esepaj/e1els ¥dIHd
¥d3Hd ZI 3d £01L0-08-£-001-Z1L2

als 0l 3d 2010-08-£-00L-TLZ IBIOL

48430 - ALS 0L 3d 20L0-08-€-00L-ZLC
Buipun4 |eiapad/alels als
aLs oL 3d 2oL0-08-€-001-2LC

¥3d €0-¢¥ 3d 8-10-08-€-001-ZLZ [e30L

48410 - ¥3d €0-2¥ 3d 8-10-08-€-001-ZLZ
Buipuny [esapad/elelS TVLIVNINIAL
d3d €0-2Z¥ 3d 8-10-08-€-001-ClZ

dd 10-LO 3d L0Z0-09-€-001-ZLZ 1EJOL

13430 - A2 L0-LO 3d L0Z0-09-€-001-2LZ
Spun4 [elspad/eiels 4o
S8y JINOD s@ied dI0 01-L0 3d a0
Bupioyuoy gINOD 6010 3d a2

ad 10-10 3d L020-09-€-00L-ZLC

QO 10-1S 3d ¥0Z0-08-€ -00L-ZLZ €301

434l0 - QO L0-1S 3d #020-08-€ -001-Z12
Buipuny |esepa/eiels AOW
VddVv €0-1S 3d AOW

QOW LO-LS 3d ¥020-08-€ -001-ZLZ

awoouj
ssuadxzfewoauj Aieuipio

€202 ‘¢l 4aqwadeq ybnouayy | Ainp
[en)oy "sA 3abBpng sso 9 J1j04d
H31N3D HLTVIH AVITTID HLNOS

siseg ysen

gzieLelL

Nd 1§21



v abey

%0°6Z

%0°SC
%00
%00
%00
%0'0
%0'0
%00
%070
%00

%00
%00

%00
%00

%661

%661
%0°0

%E YT

e
%00
%00

%961

%9°Gl
%00

%l ¥E

%l ¥E
%070

%l 9L

%19l
%00

jebpng jo ¥,

OJIM 0% 3d €0L0-8-001L-2L2 |€}0L

18430 - JIM OF 3d £01L0-8-001-2L2
puij-uj| g J83jUunjop JIM
Buipung |esepad/aieIS JIM
$894 W04} 9aNUIASY DA
anuanay weibouid 13Yi0 M
dHO/PIBDIP3N DIM
uonnquuog Alunod welio JIM
suoneuoqg M
asueinsu| Aued pig JIM

OIM 0¥ 3d €010-8-001-2L2

ao 20-29-3d-¥0.L2-02-5-00L-ZLZ

JUVIOWZ L-Z#3d¥092-02-5-001-21L2 |BjoL

48410 - FUVONCL-2¥3dP092-02-5-00L-CL2
Bulpung paj/eieis I¥VON
FUVIOWZL-Z¥3dP092-02-5-00L-ZL2

HLH d3Yd 9% 3d €020-08-€-001-2L2Z |BIOL

48430 - HLH d3d 9% 3d £020-08-£-001-2LZ
Buipund |eiepad/eieiS H1H 434
HLH 434 9% 3d €020-08-€-00L-CLZ

NI Z¥ 3d 2020-08-€-00L-212 [BlOL

48430 - INNI 2+ 3d 2020-08-€-00L-Z1LE
Buipuny |esepaj/eiels WINI
$88) WO anusAal I

WINI Z2¥ 3d 2020-08-£-00L-CLE

A-L LL-Zb 3d L0Z0-08-€-001-ZLZ (101
1BUYI0 - A-L L1-2¥ 3d L0Z0-08-€-00L-Z1Z
Buipun [eispa4/siEls A-L

A-L LL-Z¥ 3d L0Z0-08-€-001-ZLZ

HYDW 90-Z 3d 0410-08-€-00L-ZLZ 12101

19410 - HYOW 90-Z% 3d 0110-08-€-001-21C
Buipun |eijepad/a1elS HYOW
HYOWN 90-2¥ 3d 0110-08-€-001-CL2C

1sl49 0-2¥ 3d 6010-08-€-00L-Z1LC [BIOL
43Y30 - 3519 v0-Z¥ 3d 6010-08-€-001-21L€

Buipung |esepa % 8je)S ISLg
1519 ¥0-Z¥ 3d 6010-08-€-001-21Z

€207 ‘Sl Jaquwadag ybnouyy | Ajnp

|[enjoy "sA }obpng ssoT g J1joid
AJLNID HLTV3H AVITTIO HLNOS

siseg ysen

eeeLITL

Wd LS-2L



G| ebed

%0°0 punja. ajeyg ‘sjuelb-10410/osii [ejo)

%00 134310 - punjaus ajelg .mu:m._m..._mcuo__om_s__

%070 Juesg yjjesy jeiny

%00 juei 00003
punjal 8jelg ‘sjueib-iayjofosipy
%000} oS
%022 SADIAYIS TVIIA3IW IBjoL

%9'61 18I0 -~ 832IAMIS TVYIIQIN

%00 AdYHIHL TVOISAHd

%0°001 juswAed snuogaanuasu| [esipap

%0°00L punjal asuensuj
S3DINY3S TVoIaan
%00 T00d ANI AOD W20
%00 SLNNODJJV IAMISIN dIDT 8301

%00 18130 - SINNODOV IAMISIY dIDT

%00 IAY3S3H dINDI dIDT

%070 IAYIASAY 9074 d1971

%00 JAYISTY FONVINGAY dID1]

%070 3AYISTY 143 NNV dID7
SLNNODOV JAHISIY dIDT
%S 'S Q3AI303Y 39 0L XVL a3IAT1
%00 dHOW-1SI¥ILNI
%L LEE dI9T-LSIHILNI
%00 OXMOHO-LSIUILNI
%00 SANN4 dIS ALNNOD WYITTID
%L 101 SLINVYO ALNNOD WVITTID
%0°0 ALNNOD WYITTIO
%00 ONISIVHANNL
%00 (3ONVINGWY)SNOLLYNOQ
%EE8 SNOILVYNOAQ IBjo

%0001 4830 - SNOILYNOQ

%0°0 SUOBUOP JBajua) SSaU||Bpp

%00 suoneuoq Hd
SNOILYNOQ
%0°0 QYYMYO04 IONVIVE
%00 aNN4 31VLS 'aav vILNIL0d-Zie

16png Jo %,

£20Z ‘¢l Jaqweadsag ybnouyy | Ainp siseg ysen
[en}oy “sA }abpng ssoT 9 11j04d szicLizL
d3LN3D HLTVIH AVYITIID HLNOS Wd LszL



9| obed

%0001 60 - AINOD #02Z2-02-5-001-ZLZ |€j0L
%00 J2Y10 - 60 -~ AINOD ¥022-02-5-001-21Z
%00 Buiures] g|anes] 60- 61 AINOD
%00 Juo9/ARg [euoISSajold 60- AINOD
%070 uag/les Alag |euosiad 60- AIAOD
%00 sasuadx3 1ayl0 60- AINOD
%00 s1S09 J08.IpU| 60~ AINOD
%0°001 sel|ddng jessusg 60-AINOD
60 - QINOD ¥0ZZ-02-5-001L-212
%896 ao L0-L03d £0Z2-02-5-001-Z12 18301
%00 18Y10 - @D L0-L03d £0ZZ-0Z-5-00LZ4Z
%00 Bujuies] @ |9AeIL 0D
%00 SjoBIJUO/SBIIAIRG JOoid D
o\oo.o uag/|eg sadIAIRS jeuosiad 4o
%00 sosuadx3 Joyl0 ad
%0°001 saiddng |eaipelj @D
%00 $1500) Jo8.1pU| 0D
%400 saljddng |eseuan 09
ao Lo-L03d £022-02-6-001-212
asuadx3]
%B°GlL awioou| [e}o)
%00 SAIHSHIGIWIW YILNID SSANTTIM
%00 IAYISIY INTWINDT WOHL HIASNVHL
%00 JAYISTIYH ONIATING WOHH ¥IJISNYHL
%00 LNIWIOVIdIY GINY INOHH HIASNYHL
%0'0 YdY3LNI FONVINGNIWY YOd ¥IJISNVHL
%00 S3IXVL LON $324¥N0S3YH TVLOL
%00 JONVYIVE OL AMVYSSIDIN SIXVL
%0°001 aNN43y Xvl
%00 AQISENS NO N¥N13d
Y%l Ly 1INIY
00 |auuosiad yjeeH d1jqnd
%00 s}s09 Jolipu| YyyeaH aqnd
%00 9sIl Hd
%00 sjuein Hd
%005 uoingquiuo) Aunon welin Hd
%070 IVLidVD ONIMNEOM 13N

1eBpng jo %

£20Z ‘g1 Jaqwadaq ybnouayy | Ainp siseg ysen
|en}oy "sA }abpng sso % jjold €Z/ELTZL
H3LNID HLTV3IH AVITIIO HLNOS Wd 1§ZL



L1 sbeg

%E 9L

d3dav 9¢ Id Z0¥2-02-5-001L-Z12 IBJ0L

%0°0
%0°00L
%0°00}
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00

%S'€T

13430 - d3dQaV 9€ 3d Z0vZ-02-5-001-Z12
Bujures) g joael) 43dav
SIORJJUOD/SDIAIRG JOId 43dAY
usgj|eg seoialeg |euosiad 43d4av
sasuadx3 Jo410 d3dav

seljddng [eaipaly d3d4av

$)500 J0811pU| d3dAY

salddng jessusn 434av

d3dav 9¢ 3d 20¥Z-02-5-00L-2Le

d3dl €1 3d L0¥2-02-G-00L-2L¢ |BIOL

%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%0°00L
%00
%0°00L

%10

134310 - d3d1 €1 3d LOovZ-02-5-001L-21LZ
Bujures] g joaei) d3dlL
S]OBJJUOD/SODIAIBG JOId dIdL
udg/|esg SeIAIag |BUOSIad dadl
sasuadxg JaylQ d3dl

saljddng [edipay d3dL

$1S0Q j9941pu] d3dL

selddng |e1auan 4341

d3adl €l 3d LovZ-02-5-001L-2LZ

¥d3Hd 21 3d ¥0£2-02-S5-001-21¢ IEI10L

%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%070
%00
%0°00L

%00

%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%070
%00

43Yl0 - 4d3Hd ¢} 3d #0€€-02-5-00L-212
Buluiel) g jsAel Yd3IHd
S]0BIUOD/SBDIAIBS JOId HdTIHd
uag/|es Alag |euosiad ¥d3Hd
sasuadxg 19Yy30 YdIHd

salddng [ed1pay ¥dIHd

S1500 10341puU| ¥Yd3Hd

salddng |esausn ¥Yd3Hd

¥d3Hd 21 3d ¥0£2-02-5-00L-ZLE

als 0l 3d £0€2-02-5-001-2LZ 12301

J2Ul0 - ALS 0} 3d €0€2-02-5-00L-212
Bulurei] g janely gLs
S}0BNUOY[SBOIAISS JOId LS
uag/|es sadlAleg |euOSIad (LS
sasuadx3 Jayl0 qls

saiddng |eaipaly LS

$}JS0J J02u1pU| QLS

sal|ddng |eseusn QI8

als 0l 3d £0€2-02-5-001L-2LZ

196png o %,

€202 ‘¢l 1aqwiadaqg ybnouyy | Anp
jen)oy ‘sA jabpng sso @ j1j0id
AILNIO HLIVIH WVYITTIO HLNOS

siseg ysep
gZiELTL

Ad L§-2E



gL abed

%0°0 uag/jes sa9IAIag |BUOSIad IS|g [BI0L
%00 I8Y)Q - uag/|es S9DIAISG |BUOSIAd ISLY
%0°0 S90IAI9G |BUOSIBH Pajoeuon
uag/|es sadIAI9g |BUOSIad IS|Lg
%00 sasuadx3 19410 ISL9g
%00 saljddng |esipa 1sL g
%00 $1S09) J994IpuU| }sLg
%00 salddng |esauag isLg
¥sL9 ¥0-2¥ 3d 2092-02-5-001-CL2
%00 1¥3d €0-2¥ 3d L092-02-5-001-2LZ IB}OL
%00 19YI0 - 143d £0-Z¥ 3d L09Z-02-G-00L-ZLZ
%00 Buiutes] g jeAel] |elRULIBY
%070 S]0BIJUODJAIAS JOid [BjeuLad
%070 usg/|es AJSS |BUOSI3d |BjRULIBd |BJOL
%0'0 19y}Q - uag/jes AIeg |BUOSIa |Bjeuliad
%0'0 S321AI9S [euossad pajoenuon
uag/|es Alag |euosiad |ejeullad
%070 sasuadxg 1ay}Q [eleuliad
%00 salddng |eoipa [ejeullad
%00 S)S09 Jo8dIpu| |ejeULIsd
%0°0 saljddng [ei1auac) [ejeullad
143d £0-2% 3d 1092-02-5-001-212
%20l JIM 07 3d L0S2-02-5-00L-2LZ IBloL
%00 13y30 - DIM 0¥ Id L0SZ-02-G-00L-2LE
%0001 Buluies] g [9AeIL DIM
%0001 S]0BIUOD/SATIAIOG 'JOId DIM
%000} uag/les sa2lAlag |BuOsSiad JIM [8101
%00 JOYIQ - UBE/|ES SBOIAISS [EUOSISd DIM
%0001 s@91A19s |euosiad pajoenjuo)
uag/|es Sa2IAIag |BUOSIad DM
%0700} asuadx3 J2U30 JIM
%0001 saiddng |esipay DIM
%0°0 $)S09 J981IpU| DM
%0700} salddng |e1auan) HIM

JIM 0¥ 3d L0S2Z-0Z-5-00L-ZLZ

jobpng jo 9,

€202 ‘€l Joquiadaq ybnouyy | Aine siseg ysed
[en}oy “sA }abpng sso @ Jjoid £2IELITH
d3LN3D HLTVIH VIO HLNOS Wd 15721



61 9bey

%00

%00

%00

A =L LL-Z¥ 3d $092-02-G-001-2L2 IB30L

%00
%00
%00

%00

%00
%00
%00
%00

JAYI0 - A -L L1-Z¥ 3d ¥092-02-5-00L-Z 12
Buiuies] g joAeIL A-L HYDW
19eU0D/SBIIAIBG JOId A-L HYIW

uag/es Al1ag |euUOSIBd A-L HYOW [230L

%00 JayiQ - uagjles Alag |euosiad A-L HYOW
%00 S99]AI9S [euostad pajoenjuon)
ueg/|eg AJag [euosiad A1 HYOW
sasuadxg Jouyio A-L HYOW
saliddns |edipay A-L HYDWN
$JS0 J98.IPUI A-L HYOW
saljddng |eJaua A-L HYDW

A-L LL-2¥ 3d #092-02-5-001-212

HVYOWN 90-Z¥3d €092-02-5-001-212 18101

%00
%00
%00

%0°0

%00
%00
%00
%00

1310 - HYOIN 90-Z¥3d £092-02-G-00L-ZLZ
Bujuies] g jones) HYOW
JU0D/AIBG JOId HYOW

2g/|eS AISS |BUOSISd HY D [B10L

%0°0 18430 - 2g/|e§ AJSS [BUOSISd HYDOW
%00 S$8J1AJ9S [euostad pajoesjuog
sg/leg Alag |euosiad HYOIN
sasuadxg Jauyl0 HYOIN
solddng [eaipaly HYOW
saliddng |esauag HYOW
§150) J03Jlpu| us) HYD N

HYOW 90-2v3d £092-0Z-5-00L-ZL2

1519 ¥0-Z¥ 3d 2092-02-5-00L-Z12 18301

%00
%0°0
%070

43430 - 3519 ¥0-¢¥ 3d 2092-02-5-00L-ZL2T
Buiuies) 9 jaaes) 3519
S}ORJJUOD/SBIIAIBG JOId ISLYg

196png Jo %

€202 ‘clL 49aqwedaq ybnouyy | Ainp
[en)oy "sA }Jabpng sso g J1joid
A31IN3D HLTVIH WVYITTID HLNOS

siseg ysen
geleLzi

Nd 1521



pz obed

%l'€

%90
%00
%00
%00
%0001
%0°0
%00
%0001

%0°0

%00
%0°0
%00
%00
%070
%0°0
%00
%0°0

%<6

%8’
%00
%00
%0'0
%0°00L
%00
%00
%00

%00

%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00

..ummuzm 10 9%

QO LO0-1S 3d £L092-02-5-001-ZLZ |Ej0L

48410 - AOW 10-LS 3d L092-02-5-001L-Z12
Bulutel) g |anes] gOW
S}ORJUOD/SBDIAISS JOId QO

uagjjes AJag |euosiad AOW

sasuadx3 Jay30 AOW

salddng |eaipaiy AON

$3S0) 193J1pU| AON

sol|ddng [eseuss QO

JOW 10-LS 3d £092-02-5-00L-ClLZ

HLH d3¥ 9% 3d 9092-02-5-00L-CLC |BI0L

19Y30 - H1H d3Y 9% 3d 9092-02-5-001-¢L¢C
Buiures] g jaael] yiH day
S)OBIUOD[SBOIAIBG JOId YIH doy

uag/|eg Alag |euosiad YiH day

sasuadx3 8410 YiH day

saiddng |esipay YiH dey

s)s09 10alipu] YiH day

s9)|ddng jelauso yiH day

H1H d3Y4 9% 3d 9092-02-5-001L-21Z

WNI €F 3d §092-02-5-001-Z12 [EIOL

12y10 - WINI £ 3d 5092-02-5-001L-2LZ
sButures] 9 [9ABI] W
S]OBIJUOD[SIDIAIAG JOId W]
uag/jes AJ9G |euosIag wuwj
sasuadx3 J18ylQ wuw|

salddng |esipay wiw)

$)S09) Joadipu] wwj|

salddng [esauan wuwy|

WWI €% 3d 5092-02-G-00L-CLC

alelNZL-Z¥3d #092-02-5-00L-ZL¢ |BIOL

48Y3O - @JeQNEL-2¥3d ¥092-02-5-001-2L2
Buiulel] g [eAel] 8ied
S]OBJJUOD)/SIINIDG JOId dIBDIN

uag/|es AIag |[ruosiad aiedp

sasueadx3 JayjQ sJed

saljddng |eoipay @1

$1507) J192J1pu| a1e)|

saljddng |essuss) sl

9JeQWZL-2v3d ¥092-02-5-00L-2L2

£20Z ‘€l Joqwidoaqg ybnosyy | Ainp

|enjoy “SA }abpng sso 9 }1jo.id
H3LNID HLTVIH NVITTIO HLNOS

siseg ysen
€CIELITL

Nd 1521



1z abed

%00

%00
%00

%0004

%00
%0°0
%00
%6°G

%00

%0°0
%00
%00
%00

%0°0
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%0°0

%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00
%00

%0°001

%070
%0°0
%00
%00
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0
%0°0

196png 40 %,

aNN4 HLTV3H I8ej0L

43410 - ANNH HLIV3IH
Bunum juesb/Buluue|y4
uonowolid/uoisuedxy Aleg yjesy
juel9 JIAOD OHY [es8pay

aNNd HLTV3H

UI4ASNVHL aNnd

aNN4d S3ILITIOVA (B30l

48430 - ANNA S3ILITIOV4L
18juan) ssauj|aph
jusweabeuew pue Buluueld j0afoid
|epowal aseds |ejuag
[spowal 21Ul
Buipiing ajuip
juswayeqy
aNNd S3ALLITIOVL

aNNd LNIWIND3 18101

13410 - ANN4 LNIWLIND3T
13)uan Ssau[|apn
JUBID) Yj|BeaH |einy
Aepng |ended Hd
juels 02203
juswdinb3 |ejuBQg
|spowal 21ulfD)
juswdinb3g o9
aNNd LNJNdIND3
S3JIAHIAS TVNLIVHLINOD
AJNIONILNOD
SANN4 31VLS 'aav TvILNILOd-ZLe
a0 20-293d-v0.L2-02-5-00L-2L2

VduVAOWNED-L53d809Z-02-5-001-Z1LZ IeloL

18430 - VdHVAOWED-1S3d8092-02-5-001L-ZLZ

Bulute] g [9ARIL VYdYY AOW

10BIUOD/SBINISG JOId VdHY QO

uag/|eg Alag |euosiad vYdyvY AOW

sasuadx3 YO YduY AOW

$3S0J j03lipu] YduY AOW

sayddng |eseuan YduY AOW

saiiddng [ed1paiN Vd¥Y AOW
YdUvAONED-153d48092-02-5-001-21T

€202 ‘el Jaquedag ybnouyy | Ainp

lenjoy "sA jabpng ssoT B Jij04d
431N3D H1TVIH WYITID HLNOS

siseg ysen
€CIELTL

Nd LS:2L



zz 9beg

%8@'LE $3Na 2 SISNIOI
%0°0 §334 voa
%0°00L IVINOLINYF
%8'¥e isijeroads 1|
%00 SINIWAV LSTHILNI
%00 3OILOVEJTVIN - IONVHENSNI
%00 gvI1® ALYIdOUd-IONVHNSNI
%00 aNOS-IONVHNSNI
%00 JSIN/SLNVHO (101
%00 1830 - OSIN/SLNVHO
%00 100l01d SSBU||9M JUBID 0DD0T
JSIN/SLNYYO
%0°0 S.LIN3
%p'L6 $A¥O0I3Y T¥IIAIW JINOHLITTA
%0°0 §334 NOILD3 13
%0°001 S3DIANIS LOVHINOD (1oL
%0°00L 1830 - STOIANTS LOVELINOD
%00 HIAIAOYC HLTVIH
%00 INVLSISSY NINGY
SIDIANIS LOVEINOD
%50 S3ISNIdX3 IINIHIINOD
%070 LINIWIONVHNI HLTVIH ALINNWINOD
%0°0 AVILNO TVLIdVD IejoL
%00 1BYI0 - AVILNO TVLIdYD
%00 LINIWAIND3 IANISTN
%00 ONIQINE IAYISTY
%00 434 IONVINGWY IANISTY
AVILAO TVLIdYD
%9°0Z yoliany
%9°85 $334 NOILD313 ® ONISILYIAQY
S3DIAY3S ANV STVINILYIN
%6°9€ TVINOLINVF (2101
%6°9€ 18410 - TYIMOLINYF
%00 [eLIO}UBL SSBUJIPA
IVIMOLINVF
B y9Bpng jo 9,
€20z ‘sl Jaqwadaqg ybnouys | Ainp siseg ysep
jenjoy "sA }ebBpng ssoT ® J1jo.d ez/eLiTL

Ad31LN3D HLTVIH AVITIIO H1INOS Wd 15721



£z abed

%l'8¢

%ELE

%0°0

%0°00L
%0001
%0°001

%9'88
%8'9F
%L °0€

%0001
%9'LE

%8'Se
%0001

%0001
%8S
%00

%09

%09
%00

%0°0
%0°0
%0°001
%18l
%€ LL
%8'vL

%0°cy

%E LT
%0°00L
%0°00L
%00
%0001

196png jo %

SJOVM B STIMVIVS |ejoL

BYl0 - SADYM B SAIYVYIVS
SIOVM HLIVIH 2179nd
TI0YUAYd LOIMLSIA HLTVIH
TI0HAVd FONYINGNY
SIOVM 8 STIUVIVS
sasuadx3 |joihed
INIWIHILIYE ITAOTdINT
FONVHNSNI HLTVIH 33A0TdN3T

S3DINY3S TINNOSHId

S3IDIAYTS ANV STIVIHILYIN [BI0L

18410 - STDIAYIS ANV STIVIMILYIN
S3LLINILN [ejoL

20 - sAILNILN
sanlan 19jua) ssaujjapy
S3ALLITILN
ISNIdX3 INOHITITAL
NOLLVIO3dddV 44VLS
ONRNLONYLSTY

LNIVIA 8 YIVd3y 810l

484l0 - LNIVIA B HIVd3d
‘Juley/siieday Jajuan ssaujap
INIVIA 2 dIVd3d
INIFWLINYHOTY
JOV1ISOd
S31TddNS AOVINYYHA
S3INddNs 331440
SNO3ANVTIIOSIN
TIAVHL/DVITIN

S3ITddNS TvOIa3 N 1830l

43430 - S31NddNS TvIIa3 W
Aea-x

SIANIDOVA

sa||ddng |eaips iy Hd

S3ISNIdX3 av
S3ITddNS TvII1a3an

£20Z ‘€l 1equeoag ybnouayy | Ainp
[enjoy "SA umm_uzm S$SO0T @ Jjoldd
d31N3D HLTVIH WYITID HLNOS

siseg yse)
geieLiel

Wd Ls:2l



yz abey

%0 vSE8LO YL~ awoou| jJeN

%00 awosu|] J8Yi0 1eN
%00 asuadx3 Jaylp (101
%00 aion

asuadxg Jayj0
asuadx3fawoosu] Jayi0

%0'¥GE'8L0 P L- awoou] A1eulpiQ 19N
%Zve asuadx3 |10
%00 ‘dINOD SHINHOM
%00 SINNODOV ¥IJSNVHL [0l
%00 JaYl0 - SINNODIV HIISNVHL
%0°0 JINVLSISSY INJILVd OL 4S8yl
%0°0 aNNd HLTVY3H 03 ¥4S4L
%00 anNnd SAILITIOVH OL ¥4SHL
%0°0 anNNd ININCINDI OL ¥4SHL
%0°0 S3Y FONVINGNY OL ¥4SHL
%0°0 IS[Y4YILNT JONVINGWY OL ¥4SHL
SINNODOVY ¥I4SNYHL
%00 salouedalosi(] UOIJe!|IDU0IDY
%L'0 Q3LVI0TIVNN dX3 HLTVYIH O179nd |80l
%0'0 4830 - @ILVYI0TIVNN dX3 HLTY3IH 2179Nd
%0°00 1} Bujurel] g |9AeIL Hd
%00 S}9RIJUOD/AIBG [BUOISSBI0NH Hd
%00 auag/hiejeg A1 |euosiad Hd
%00 esuadxa JaY10 Hd
%00 sa|iddng |eatpaj Hd
%00 saljddng |esauag Hd
a3LVvO0TIVNN dX3 HLTVIH 2118nd
%0°0 puny saiijioe o} Jaysuel] Hd
%00 pun4 juswdinbg o} Jajsued] Hd
%0°0 saljddng Hd
%0001 snosue||easIy Hd
%0°0 189130 YieeH Hd
%00 RepnQ |eydeg Hd
%Z'GE SIADIAYIAS TINNOSHI ejoL
%00 18Y30 - STDIAYNIS TINNOSHI
%G 8- JONVHNSNI dNOD S.HIHHOM

1ebpng jo %,

€202 ‘g} Joquadaq ybnoiyy | Ajnp sised useD
|enjoy "sA }abpng sso @ Jjoid s2IELIT
A31INID HLTVIH AVITTIO HLNOS Wd 1521



SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER 12/13/2023 12:52 PM

Register: CHECKING

From 11/15/2023 through 12/13/2023

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number.Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
11/15/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 78.15 76.019.16
11/15/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 263.97 76,283.13
11/15/2023  debit AMAZON. COM MATERIALS AND S... 4398 X 76,239.15
11/15/2023  debit AMAZON, COM MATERIALS AND S... 2037 X 76,218.78
117152023 7860 DYNAMIC COMPU... MATERIALS AND S... 150.00 76,068.78
11/16/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 33.00 76,101.78
11/16/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 109.12 76,210.90
11/16/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 111.62 76,322.52
11/16/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 2.30 76,324.82
11/16/2023 DEBIT SHELL OIL MATERIALS AND S... 71.81 X 76,253.01
11/17/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 291.77 76,544.78
11/17/2023  debit AMAZON. COM MATERIALS AND S... 46.98 X 76,497.80
11/18/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 112.82 76,610.62
11/18/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 349.00 76,959.62
11/18/2023 Debit AMAZON. COM MATERIALS AND S... 1589 X 76,943.73
11/19/2023 ACH VBS-VONAGE MATERIALS AND S... 23852 X 76,705.21
11/20/2023 ACH ABILITY NETWORK MATERIALS AND S... 50637 X 76,198.84
1120/2023 1205234 AMAZON. COM -split- 91.12 X 76,107.72
11/21/2023 -split- Deposit X 72,600.32  148,708.04
11/21/2023 -split- Deposit X 2,066.99  150,775.03
11/21/2023 -split- Deposit X 12,471.92 163,246.95
11/21,2023 -split- Deposit X 350.00  163,596.95
11/21/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 3296 163,629.91
11/21/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 102.46 163,732.37
11/21/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 13416 163,866.53
11/21/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 258.02  164,124.55
11/21/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 661.33 164,785.88
11/21/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 726.37  165,512.25
11,21/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 1,686.63  167,198.88
11/21/2023 ACH Azalea Health MATERIALS AND S... 1,644.67 X 165,554.21
11/21/2023 ACH McKesson Medical-S... -split- 2,600.67 X 162,953.54
11/21/2023  Debit OREGON MEDICA... MATERIALS AND S...  Kirk License 456,00 X 162,497.54
11/21/2023 DEBIT AMAZON. COM 212-100-5-20-2607 PE... 181.90 X 162,315.64
11/21/2023 DEBIT AMAZON. COM 212-100-5-20-2607 PE... 309.99 X 162,005.65
11/21/2023 7861 SPECIAL DISTRIC... PERSONNEL SERVI... 7,291.38 154,714.27
11/21/2023 7862 BENNETT'S POINT... -split- 284.95 154,429.32
11/22/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 30.00  154,459.32
11/27/2023 DEBIT AMAZON. COM 212-100-5-20-2607 PE... 14449 X 154,314.83
11/28/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 20.00  154,334.83
11/28/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 943.93 155,278.76

Page 1



Register: CHECKING
From 11/15/2023 through 12/13,2023
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ret

SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER

12/13/2023 12:52 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
11/28/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 238.18 155,516.94
11/28/2023  debit INTUIT QUICKBO... MATERIALS AND S... 650.00 X 154,866.94
11/28/2023 Debit INTUIT QUICKBO... MATERIALS AND S... 54991 X 154,317.03
11/28/2023 DEBIT BUTTERFLY NET... EQUIPMENT FUND.... 900.00 X 153,417.03
11/28/2023 DEBIT AMAZON. COM 212-100-5-20-2607 PE... 53758 X 152,879.45
11/29/2023 MEDICAL SERVICES  Deposit X 295.00  153,174.45
11,29/2023 ACH NEXTGEN HEALT... MATERIALS AND S... 91.07 X 153,083.38
11/29/2023 7863 CASCADE MEDIC... MATERIALS AND S... 39.90 153,043.48
11/29/2023 7864 EDWARDS, JAMES... MATERIALS AND S... 580.00 152,463.48
11/29/2023 7865 TWO BOYS -split- 54.11 152,409.37
11/30/2023 ACH NEXTGEN HEALT... MATERIALS AND S... 15.47 152,393.90
12/01/2023  ACH NEXTGEN HEALT... MATERIALS AND S... 1,171.80 151,222.10
12/04/2023 Debit McKesson Medical-S... -split- 597.63 150,624.47
12/04/2023 7866 SOUTH GILLIAM C... MATERIALS AND S...  Reimburse for t... 50,000.00 100,624.47
12/04/2023 7867 Murray's Condon Ph... MATERIALS AND S... 53.43 100,571.04
12/04/2023 7868 DYNAMIC COMPU... MATERIALS AND S... 487.50 100,083.54
12/05/2023 EFT VALIC PERSONNEL SERVI... 3,149.19 96,934.35
12/05/2023 EFT HRA VEBA TRUST  PERSONNEL SERVI... 1,500.00 95,434.35
12/05/2023 7858 BOHN'S MATERIALS AND S... 58.26 95,376.09
12/05/2023 7859 HOME TELEPHONE MATERIALS AND S... 340.41 95,035.68
12/05/2023 7869 AAMODT, JENNIFER -split- 980.06 94,055.62
12/05,2023 7870 Bates, Paul R -split- 205.47 93,850.15
12/05/2023 7871 Bates, Samuel P -split- 265.92 93,584.23
12/05/2023 7872 Coppock, Shannon K -split- 266.12 93,318.11
12/05/2023 7873 EDWARDS, JAMES... -split- 3,839.87 89,478.24
12/05/2023 7874 Flory, Eilene -split- 149.22 89,329.02
12/05/2023 7875 Heidy, Elizabeth R -split- 60.41 89.,268.61
12/05/2023 7876 Heidy, James L -split- 108.78 89,159.83
12/05/2023 7877 Helms, Lisa M -split- 5,352.77 83,807.06
12/05/2023 7878 Hinton, James P -split- 112.95 83,694.11
12/05/2023 7879 Houghtelling, Darryl E  -split- 40.41 83,653.70
12/05/2023 7880 Lake, Todd -split- 100.86 83,552.84
12/05/2023 7881 LYDA, DEBRA K -split- 3,290.01 80,262.83
12/05/2023 7882 McINTOSH {RN}, ...  -split- 6,040.84 74,221.99
12/05/2023 7883 Selby, Dana -split- 52.52 74,169.47
12/05/2023 7884 STONICK {*}, KIRK  -split- 11,771.10 62,398.37
12/05/2023 7885 TAKAGI, MARGAR... -split- 3,124.26 59,274.11
12/05/2023 7886 TAKAGI, MICHAE...  -split- 9,775.45 49.498.66
12/05/2023 7887 Watkins, Leah A -split- 12,10 49.486.56
12/05/2023 7888 Watkins, Rick -split- 4,18 49,482.38

Page 2



Register: CHECKING
From 11/15/2023 through 12/13/2023
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number Ref

SOUTH GILLIAM HEALTH CENTER

12/13/2023 12:52 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
12/05/2023 7889 WILSON {*}, DAIL... -split- 2,398.36 47,084.02
12/05/2023 7890 MARIA E. CORTES... JANITORIAL 900.00 46,184.02
12/05/2023 7891 ASHLEIGH McINT... MATERIALS AND S... 108.73 46,075.29
12/05/2023 7892 JAMIESON & MAR... MATERIALS AND S... 126.00 45,949.29
12/05/2023 7893 EDWARDS, JAMES... MATERIALS AND S...  mileage 235.80 45,713.49
12/05/2023 120523 INTERNAL REVEN... -split- 93-0805223 17.819.30 27,894.19
12/05/2023 1205232 OREGON DEPART... Payroll Liabilities 923427-8 4,606.00 23.288.19
12/05/2023 1205233 Aflac Insurance Payroll Liabilities LCMo64 107.70 23,180.49
12/06/2023 RENT Deposit 1,500.00 24,680.49
12/06/2023 ACH McKesson Medical-S... 212-100-5-20-2203 PE... 2,286.08 22.394.41

Page 3






2:22PM South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

12111723 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 12, 2023
Dec 12, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank of Eastern Oregon 5,321.41
LGIP
Ambulance Replacement Fund 45,111.84
Equipment Replacement 31,712.75
LGIP - Other 153,663.36
Total LGIP 230,487.95
Total Checking/Savings 235,809.36
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 58,271.04
Total Accounts Receivable 58,271.04
Other Current Assets
Accounts receivable - Offset -58,271.04
Total Other Current Assets -58,271.04
Total Current Assets 235,809.36
Fixed Assets
Vehicle & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation -382,846.00
Vehicle & Equipment - Other 483,177.83
Total Vehicle & Equipment 100,331.83
Total Fixed Assets 100,331.83
TOTAL ASSETS 336,141.19
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -90.60
Total Accounts Payable -90.60
Other Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - Offset 90.60
Total Other Current Liabilities 90.60
Total Current Liabilities 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 459,923.64
Net Income -123,782.45
Total Equity 336,141.19
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 336,141.19

Page 1






11:15 AM

12M11/23
Accrual Basis

South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through December 11, 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Balance Forward

CARES

Donations

Grants

Interest
Checking Acct Interest
Savings account
Interest - Other

Total Interest

Investments
Interest-Savings, Short-term CD
Investments - Other

Total Investments

LGIP Interest

N/ Gilliam Co. Health District

Net Working Capitol

Refunds/Reimbursements
Medicare/Medicaid Discount
Tri County Ambulance Discount
Refunds/Reimbursements - Other

Total Refunds/Reimbursements

Sales of Surplus Property
South Gilliam Co Pt Accts
South Gilliam Health Dist
Tri County Membership

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
*Payroll Expenses
Bad Debt
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense

Jul 1 - Dec 11, 23

$ Over Budget

0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
736.00 0.00 735.00
110,000.00 114,000.00 -4,000.00
11.05 6.00 5.05
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
11.05 6.00 5.05
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,655.62 2,600.00 2,055.62
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
965.99 5,000.00 -4,034.01
58,855.06 100,000.00 -41,144.94
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,680.00 3,500.00 -1,820.00
176,902.72 320,106.00 -143,203.28
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
176,902.72 320,106.00 -143,203.28
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1






Accrual Basis

South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through December 11, 2023

Materials & Services

Ambulance Equipment & Supply
CARES Supplies
Ambulance Equipment & Supply - Other

Total Ambulance Equipment & Supply

Ambulance Service Licensing
Ambulance Training
Attendant stipends
Attendants (Licensing)
Attendants Meals
Billing

CARES Billing

Billing - Other

Total Billing

Capital Outlay
Communications
Contingency
Confract Services
Bookkeeper
Coordinator
Legal Services
Physician Advisor
Contract Services - Other

Total Contract Services

Employee Assistance Program
Fuel
Insurance
Insurance Reimbursements
Maintenance

Equipment

Vehicles

Maintenance - Other

Total Maintenance

Jul1-Dec 11, 23 Budget $ Over Budget

0.00 0.00 0.00
3,384.91 17,000.00 -13,615.09

3,384.91 17,000.00 -13,615.09

1,806.77 2,000.00 -193.23

253.00 10,000.00 -9,747.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

544.00 600.00 -56.00

1,720.81 4,000.00 -2,279.19
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,058.92 5,000.00 -2,941.08

2,058.92 5,000.00 -2,941.08

267,629.00 40,200.00 227,429.00

0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00

0.00 5,256.00 -5,256.00
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 8,600.00 -8,600.00

0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00

4,032.94 8,500.00 -4,467.06

555.00 8,500.00 -7,945.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,926.13 3,500.00 -573.87
5,841.77 13,500.00 -7,658.23
0.00 0.00 0.00

8,767.90 17,000.00 -8,232.10

Page 2






11:15 AM

12M11/23
Accrual Basis

South Gilliam County Ambulance Service
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through December 11, 2023

Miscellaneous

Office Supplies

Scholarships

Storage/Rent
Transfer/Ambulance Replacement
Transfer/Building fund SGCRFPD
Uniforms

Vaccines

Materials & Services - Other

Total Materials & Services

Miscellaneous
Payroll Expenses
Attendant payroll
Payroll taxes
Payroll Expenses - Other

Total Payroll Expenses

Reconciliation Discrepancies
Uncategorized Expenses

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Trans. from Amb. Replacement

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Ask My Accountant
Trans to Amb. Replacement

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 1 - Dec 11, 23 Budget $ Over Budget

115.66 100.00 15.66
455.63 1,750.00 -1,294.37
500.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
70.00 1,000.00 -930.00
0.00 300.00 ~300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

291,894.54 139,306.00 152,588.54

0.00 0.00 0.00
§,673.88 28,000.00 -19,326.12
680.77 2,800.00 -2,119.23
0.00 0.00 0.00

9,354.65 30,800.00 -21,445.35

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

301,249.19 170,106.00 131,143.19

-124,346.47 150,000.00 -274,346.47

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00

0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00

0.00 -150,000.00 150,000.00

-124,346.47 0.00 -124,346.47

Page 3






11:15 AM

12/11/23
Accrual Basis

South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through December 11, 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Balance Forward

CARES

Donations

Grants

Interest
Checking Acct Interest
Savings account
Interest - Other

Total Interest

Investments
Interest-Savings, Short-term CD
Investments - Other

Total Investments

LGIP Interest

N/ Gilliam Co. Health District

Net Working Capitol

Refunds/Reimbursements
Medicare/Medicaid Discount
Tri County Ambulance Discount
Refunds/Reimbursements - Other

Total Refunds/Reimbursements

Sales of Surplus Property
South Gilliam Co Pt Accts
South Gilliam Health Dist
Tri County Membership

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
*Payroll Expenses
Bad Debt
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense

% of Budget

0.0%
0.0%
100.0%
96.5%

184.2%
0.0%
0.0%

184.2%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

179.1%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

19.3%
58.9%

0.0%
48.0%

55.3%

0.0%

0.0%

55.3%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

Page 4






11:15 AM South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

12111123 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 1 through December 11, 2023

% of Budget

Materials & Services

Ambulance Equipment & Supply

CARES Supplies 0.0%
Ambulance Equipment & Supply - Other 19.9%
Total Ambulance Equipment & Supply 19.9%
Ambulance Service Licensing 90.3%
Ambulance Training 2.5%
Attendant stipends 0.0%
Attendants (Licensing) 90.7%
Attendants Meals 43.0%
Billing
CARES Billing 0.0%
Billing - Other 41.2%
Total Billing 41.2%
Capital Outlay 665.7%
Communications 0.0%
Contingency 0.0%
Contract Services
Bookkeeper 0.0%
Coordinator 0.0%
Legal Services 0.0%
Physician Advisor 0.0%
Contract Services - Other 0.0%
Total Contract Services 0.0%
Employee Assistance Program 0.0%
Fuel 47 4%
Insurance 6.5%
Insurance Reimbursements 0.0%
Maintenance
Equipment 83.6%
Vehicles 43.3%
Maintenance - Other 0.0%
Total Maintenance 51.6%

Page 5






11:15 AM

12/11/23
Accrual Basis

South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through December 11, 2023

Miscellaneous

Office Supplies

Scholarships

Storage/Rent
Transfer/Ambulance Replacement
Transfer/Building fund SGCRFPD
Uniforms

Vaccines

Materials & Services - Other

Total Materials & Services

Miscellaneous

Payroll Expenses
Attendant payroll
Payroll taxes
Payroll Expenses - Other

Total Payroll Expenses

Reconciliation Discrepancies
Uncategorized Expenses

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Trans. from Amb. Replacement

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Ask My Accountant
Trans to Amb. Replacement

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

% of Budget

115.7%
26.0%
100.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
7.0%
0.0%
0.0%

209.5%

0.0%
31.0%
24.3%
0.0%

30.4%

0.0%

0.0%

177.1%

-82.9%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

100.0%

Page 6






South Gilliam County Ambulance Service

Register: Bank of Eastern Oregon
From 11/10/2023 through 12/12/2023
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

12/11/2023 11:13 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
11/14/2023 Donations Deposit X 35.00 83,062.48
11/14/2023 -split- Deposit X 393.10 83,455.58
11/15/2023 South Gilliam Co Pt A... Deposit X 25.00 83,480.58
11/15/2023 LGIP Funds Transfer 70,000.00 X 13,480.58
11/16/2023 -split- Deposit X 447.49 13,928.07
11/21/2023 -split- Deposit X 2,897.97 16,826.04
11/28/2023 South Gilliam Co Pt A...  Deposit X 346.94 17,172.98
11/30/2023 South Gilliam Co Pt A... Deposit X 246.43 17,419.41
11/30/2023 Interest:Checking Acct ... Interest X 2.08 17,421.49
12/01/2023 South Gilliam Co Pt A... Deposit 1,029.19 18,450.68
12/04/2023 -split- Deposit 373.21 18,823.89
12/04/2023 South Gilliam Co Pt A... Deposit 100.00 18,923.89
12/05/2023 Materials & Services:...  Deposit 50,000.00 68,923.89
12/11/2023 21912 Bank of Eastern Oreg... -split- 497.79 68,426.10
12/11/2023 21913 BATES SAM -split- 284.27 68,141.83
12/11/2023 21914 M&A -split- 54.34 68,087.49
12/11/2023 21915 Kevin Potter Materials & Services:A... 50.00 68,037.49
12/11/2023 21916 Hattenhauer Energy ... Materials & Services:F... 528.86 67,508.63
12/11/2023 21917 Bennett's Point S Tir...  -split- 1,781.76 65,726.87
12/11/2023 21918 Life Assist -split- 97823AMB 101.56 65,625.31
12/11/2023 21919 Systems Design Materials & Services:B... 254.90 65,370.41
12/11/2023 21920 Melanice's Such n' Such  -split- 49.00 65,321.41
12/12/2023 LGIP Funds Transfer 60,000.00 5,321.41

Page 1






